
PER DIEM, TRAVEL, AND TRANSPORTATION  
ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE 

4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 04J25-01 
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22350-9000

December 20, 2022 

MEMORANDUM FOR:  MILITARY ADVISORY PANEL 

SUBJECT:  UTD for MAP 87-22(R), “Shaw AFB/Sumter, SC Temporary Lodging Expense 
(TLE) Extension” 

1. Purpose:  Under JTR, par. 050601-B3, the Air Force requested a TLE extension for the Shaw
AFB/Sumter, SC (SC263) military housing area (MHA) because it has determined that the MHA
is experiencing a housing shortage that prevents Service members from obtaining adequate
permanent Government-owned, Government-controlled, privatized or private-sector rental
housing. The authority for action is 37 U.S.C. § 452, which permits an extension of TLE in
locations where the President has declared a major disaster area under Section 401 of the Robert
T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. § 5170 et. seq.).

Location Effective Date

Shaw AFB/Sumter, SC 
 

December 19, 2022 – October 5, 2023 
 

2. This revision was approved by the Chair, Per Diem, Travel, and Transportation Allowance
Committee.

3. These changes will be published as soon as practicable in the JTR supplement, “Locations
with Approved TLE Extensions” on the DTMO website.

4. This revision is effective on December 19, 2022.

X

Christopher M. Woods 
Team Lead, Policy and Regulations Branch 

Attachments: 
Chair Signature Memorandum 
JTR Supplement, “Locations with Approved TLE Extensions” 

cc:  
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Defense Travel Management Office 
U.S. Coast Guard Pay and Personnel Center 
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